## COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

## FEBRUARY 28, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday February 28, 1983 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas, with all members present except Commissioner Henry Lee Grimes, with Judge J. W. Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Mike Crowell.

Minutes of the February 14, 1983 Regular Session Meeting were approved as read.

- County Attorney Fred Shelton approved that adding the new ambulance service was in order.
- 1812-On the motion by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved May 7, 83 Auction date with auctioneer R. J. Smith.
- 1813 The Court unanimously approved a request from Robert Sikes to give a statement to the Veterans Land Board that the road east of the Tidwell Church is an existing County Road and is being maintained by the County. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell.
- A request from the Adult Probation regarding Dictation equipment was unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell. The Court agreed to purchase the equipment, and lease it to the Probation Department at \$100.00 a month, and not to exceed over \$600.00. This was approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell. The equipment will be leased to the Adult Probation Dept. until County is paid back.
- 1815 On the motion by Commissioner Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved the placement of a canned cold drink machine in the Court House.Mr. Hurd will get togather with Woody and Mr. Bennett.
  - Discussion of billing on a bill sent to Hunt County from Parkland Hospital was passed at this time.
  - Discussion of paper to be used for plats to be filed was passed at this time.
- 1816 On the motion by Commissioner Mike Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved a Resolution for a Grant for continuation from the Criminal Justice Department on Alcohol and Drug abuse.
- Bids were opened from Box Plumbing Co. for 2858.75 and Wilcox Plumbing Co. for 2877.50 for repairs on the Men's Restroom. This item was passed till a later date.
- 1817 On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell the following bids were unanimously approved on the Criminal Justice Center and are Wayne Emory on Masonry, Holland & Whites, Drywall and Ceilings, Herb Commercial Equipment for Laundry Equipment, Overhead Doors Co. for the overhead doors, and Kirbys Restaurnat Supply for the Kitchen and Refigeration Equipment, Wayne Binswanger on the Glass and Glazing and Storefront, Millworks and Wood went to Terrill Mfg. Co. and there was a hold on Payne & Howard on the Metal Door frames.
- 1818 There was a motion by Johnnie Lyon and second by Roy Holder, that the Auditor be authorized to advertise for bids on a new Pickup Truck for Precinct 1, and was unanimously approved.
- 819 On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved to advertise for bids for a new maintainer for Precinct 3, and that Commissioner Holder be permitted to sell used maintainer in Auction.
  - Court will go out and give second inspection on Bent Oak East and West.
- 1820 Payroll changes were unanimously approved in Precinct 3, on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell, which were to remove Dwight Grider as of February 15, and David Smith as of February 28, and to add Walt Burnett as machine operator effective February 21.

Court recessed until 1:00 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 1:00 P. M. with more discussion on the Subdivision Standards and public hearing.

Minutes approved this the 14 day of March 1983.

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson

Sounty Clerk, Hunt County

Withara Lyday

\_Deputy